

May 9, 1984

Douglas Hodgson, Esq.
Osler, Hoskin & Harcourt
P.O. Box 50
67th Floor
First Canadian Place
Toronto, Ontario
M5X 1B8

Dear Mr. Hodgson:

Re: Proposed Expansion of Burlington
Landfill Site

Rob Timberg has asked me to send to you the enclosed copy of
Mr. Ridley's preliminary report.

Yours truly,

CANADIAN ENVIRONMENTAL LAW ASSOCIATION

Debbie Boardman for
Rob Timberg

Enc

D. C. Brown
City Solicitor
City of Burlington
426 Brant Street
P.O. Box 5013
Burlington, Ontario
L7R 3Z6

Dear Mr. Brown:

Re: Proposed Expansion of Burlington
Landfill Site

Rob Timberg has asked me to send to you the enclosed copy of
Mr. Ridley's preliminary report.

Yours truly,

CANADIAN ENVIRONMENTAL LAW ASSOCIATION

Debbie Boardman for
Rob Timberg

Enc